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Qacey J Beresford

From: Andrew Giggal

Sent: 22 February 2013 10:47

To: Stacey J Beresford

Subject: FW: Post Office - 24676 - Prosecution of Ishaq

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Andrew Giggal | Current Agent Accounting

S | __GRO

From: Steve Bradshaw

Sent: 22 February 2013 09:56

To: Andrew Giggal

Subject: FW: Post Office - 24676 - Prosecution of Ishaq

Andrew
As discussed - your help is been invaluable.
Steve

Steve Bradshaw ~ Security Team

Clippers Quays, Salford, Manchester, M50 3NW

GRO

Post Office stories

@postofficenews
From: martin smith [mailto! GRO ° i
Sent: 22 February 2013 09:28
To: Steve Bradshaw; 'mark.ford: GRO

Subject: Post Office - 24676 - Prosecution of Ishaq

Dear Steve and Mark,




POL00114660
POL00114660



POL00114660
POL00114660

7 ' \ ﬁ
ease find attached a letter which we have received from Messrs. Musa Patels today enclosing an
wddendum Defence Case Statement.

I note that the Addendum DCS sets out the reference numbers of numerous reports which the
defendant apparently made. It is the last working day before the trial and am I somewhat
suspicious that the information was not disclosed at an earlier stage. Steve, could you please go
through the Addendum DCS and make such enquiries as you are able to today.

So far as the letter itself is concerned, I note that Musa Patels confirm which witnesses are
required to give oral testimony.

I have no intention of providing details of previous cases in which there has been "an
unsuccessful challenge" to Horizon. That information does not undermine the Crown's case or
assist the Defence.

Steve, so far as Dennis Watson is concerned, could he prep a brief S9 which we could serve with a
NAE? Would he be available on Monday to attend court?

Kind Regards,

Martin.

Martin Smith

CartwrightKing

Tt olLiCtiTOo RS

Nottingham | Birmingham | Derby | Leicester | Sheffield | Newcastle Gateshead

Majority House, 51 Lodge Lane, Derby, DE13HB

www.cartwrightking.co.uk (W @caitwrightking)

This message is confidential and may contain legally privileged information. If you have received this in error please delete
this message and Iet us know by email or telephone. A list of directors is available at each office. Authorised and regulated by

the Solicitors Regulation Authority No: 312459, VAT Registration No: 737837295,
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